STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER ITB 2520C003
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (1)

Department of Transportation &
Public Facilities
Division of Supply and Services
2200 E. 42" Avenue, Room 110
Anchorage, AK 99508

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: June 26, 2019

ITB TITLE: TSAIA Fire Pit Water Removal

ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME: June 27, 2019 AT 10:00 AM

MANDATORY RETURN AMENDMENT

This Amendment Serves To: Change the required by completion date and answer question(s) from potential
bidders while providing additional Specification/Scope of Work information.
Updated Bid Schedule attached to be used for submitted bids.

QUESTION: Would the state consider a later date for the Guaranteed Completed by date?

ANSWER: YES, a later date would be acceptable but no later than September 13, 2019. We will not be able to extend
beyond that date.

QUESTION: “If you already have badging from the airport, do you need to be escorted still”?

ANSWER: No. | you have badging/access to the airport you will only be required to attend morning meetings prior to
entering airport property at the beginning of each day. This will be coordinated and agreed upon by Scott Lytle.

QUESTION: “Is there a specific QTY of removal you want us to consider or do you want water removed to a certain
water level”?

ANSWER: The airport would like as much water removed as possible- which at this time is unknown. We will need to
know Bid Unit cost to make this determination.

QUESTION: “Is there onsite discharge allowed”?

ANSWER: No.

QUESTION: “Does the tin (corrugated tubes/piping) stay in the pit?
ANSWER: Yes.

QUESTION: “Can boiler equipment be used on site”?

ANSWER: Yes.
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STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER ITB 2520C003
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (1)

Specifications/Scope of Work additions:

*Water can be pumped from the weir and a small auxiliary water pond nearby.

*There is no electricity onsite.

*Water Pond is lined.

*Contracted party is expected to report any animals (alive or dead) to the project manager, Scott Lytle.
*As Builds will be provided upon request that will include Fuel Piping in Area.

*There is only 1 weir.

*Water can be drained to a smaller lined pit if needed but that pit will need to be drained as well.

*Equipment can be stored on site during work to remove the water but only during the agreed upon schedule. No
permanent equipment storage will be allowed.

*Parking is available for contractor vehicle(s) prior to entering airport grounds.

*Airport personnel can escort up to 2 vehicles at a time. More than two vehicles will require additional airport
personnel.

*Use of boiler or other fuel burning equipment is allowed. However, if the steam plump and/or exhaust plump
interferes with aircraft operations, operations must cease immediately. Airport Ops or ANC will the sole determiner of
interference with aircraft operations.

BID SCHEDULE
ITEM EST UNIT EXTENDED
NO. QTy. UNIT DESCRIPTION PRICE PRICE
1. 40,000 GALLONS Water Removal and Disposal S S

Guaranteed to be completed by: September 13, 2019.

ORDERING ADDRESS:

Contact:

Phone:

THIS IS A MANDATORY RETURN AMENDMENT
YOUR BID MAY BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE IF THIS SIGNED AMENDMENT IS NOT RECEIVED WITH YOUR BID.

NAME OF COMPANY Frank Coppa
Procurement Officer
PHONE: (907) 269-0858
SIGNATURE DATE FAX: (907) 269-0872
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